


 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

2 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

City Council Meeting 
September 22, 2022, 6:00 pm 

 
Citizens are encouraged to follow COVID-19 safety measures provided by CDC guidelines. 

 
This meeting will be open to the public; however, Meetings are available to watch 

on our YouTube Channel: 
studio.youtube.com/video/kzzQa4tkotE/livestreaming 

 
Please mute your phones and computers to avoid any interference during the meeting 

 
1. Call to Order - Mayor Owens 

a) Greetings 
b) Invocation 
c) Pledge of Allegiance 
d) Honor the Texas flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible. 
e) Roll Call 

 
2. Citizen Presentations 

The City Council welcomes public comments at this point on items not specifically listed on the agenda. Speakers 
must sign up before the meeting begins. Speakers are limited to five (5) minutes each. The Council cannot respond 
to matters not listed on the agenda until a future meeting. 
 

3. Approval of Minutes 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to approve the minutes from the August 25, 2022 Regularly 
Called Council Meeting and the September 8, 2022 Special Called Council Meeting. 
 

4. Police Chief’s Report – Chief Michael Dorsey 
 

5. Oath of Office – Chief Michael Dorsey 
Chief Michael Dorsey will formally administer the Oath of Office to our two newest peace officers, Jerry Basey 
and Camden Hesterberg. 

 
6. Officer Recognition – Chief Michael Dorsey 

Chief Michael Dorsey will formally recognize Officer Justin Richardson for his heroic actions undertaken during 
the performance of official duties as a City of Bruceville-Eddy Police Officer. 
 

7. Vehicle Purchase – Chief Michael Dorsey 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on a request by Chief Michael Dorsey to purchase a used 
police vehicle using monies in the approved FY 2022-2023 budget (Asset Forfeiture Account) from Chicago 
Motors Incorporated in an amount not to exceed $25,000 with a purchase date of no sooner than October 1, 2022.  



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

3 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

8. Public Works Director’s Report – Gene Sprouse 
9. City Engineer’s Report – Johnny Tabor 
10. Code Enforcement Officer’s Report – Thomas Arnold 
11. City Administrator’s Report – Kent Manton 

 
12. Approval of Finances 

a) Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on approving August 2022 financial reports for the general 
and water fund accounts. 
 
b) Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on approving August 2022 accounts payable for the 
general and water fund accounts. 

 
13. Date Selection for the Hydraulic Analysis & System Mapping Update 

Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to select a date and time for a Special Called Meeting for the 
purpose of hearing and reviewing findings from the December 2021 ordered Hydraulic Analysis & System 
Mapping project.  
 

14. Purchase Professional Services 
At the request of the Budget Committee, Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to authorize the 
City Administrator to sign an agreement for services to be performed by Ron Perrin Water Technologies for the 
purpose of cleaning loose sediment and performing minor repairs if needed, inside the Westridge GST, Westridge 
EST, and Ford EST in an amount not to exceed $10,000. 
 

15. Establishment of a Street Repair Committee  
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on the establishment of a temporary Street Repair Steering 
Committee for a period not to exceed six months of service. Proposed composition: two City Council members, the 
Mayor, The City Administrator, The Public Works Director, The Finance Director, and two citizens appointed by 
council. 
 

16. Nomination of Candidates to the Falls County Appraisal District Board of Directors 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to nominate candidates to the Falls County Appraisal District 
Board of Directors. 
 

17. EOAC Agreement 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to authorize the City Administrator to execute an agreement 
with the Economic Opportunities Advancement Corporation for the purpose of allowing Low-Income Households 
of the Bruceville-Eddy Water System the opportunity to apply for public assistance through the Economic 
Opportunities Advancement Corporation. 
 

18. Water Rate - Proposed New Rate Structure 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to adjust water rates for the Bruceville-Eddy Water System. 
Council will review our current rates along with recent rate increases passed along to the City of Bruceville-Eddy 





Agenda Item #3





















                                      

                        Police Department       

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
143 Wilcox Dr.                       www.bruceville-eddy.us     Phone:254-859-5072  
Eddy, TX  76524                 Fax: 254-859-5258  
  

 

Police Department Activity Report: August 1, 2022 – August 31, 2022 
  

Calls for Service: Total 145 

890 Dorsey  893 Richardson 894 Martinez   895 Savannah 896 Roman 

61 20 22 34 8 
  
Arrest, Offense, Incident 
Reports: Total 20 

 

890 Dorsey  893 Richardson 894 Martinez   895 Savannah 896 Roman 
14 1 0 4 1 

  
Crash Reports: Total 3 

 

890 Dorsey  893 Richardson 894 Martinez   895 Savannah 896 Roman 
3 0 0 0 0 

  

Citations & Warnings: Total 44 

890 Dorsey 893 Richardson 894 Martinez   895 Savannah 896 Roman 
3 citations   
3 warnings  

0 citations   
4 warnings 

5 citations  
1 warning  

1 citation   
14 warnings 

5 citations  
8 warnings 

  

Citations Total: 14     Warnings Total: 30  

 

Agenda Item #4

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


���������	
��� ������
� �	
� ����	
�
����� �
��� ������	���������������	� �������	����	
�� ! �""�	�������#�$� %����&���' (
���&���)?@AB�C-3D�8EFG-313�+-G0H1�<9:8IJ0I1 �KL%�&M�NOP��Q4& R0G1SJ1T L4UVQ�;3SIWX0WW0-IT MY���������	6���� 8E.130-3T Z����:30[1T �\N 7I.130-3T Z����/7]T ��� _̂���M̀(�L̂ M̂̂ >.-Ha�]bT �YLL�V

g�����!��
��	�$����	������$���	#�
$6�$��#����������$����V�� h i j?ffk�9l�m,0HSJ-�<[1m,0HSJ-e�7=�n@n??o

c �A
��d�eddf
Example Only

https://chicagomotors.com/
More Examples for Council Review Found @ 

Agenda Item #7



Agenda Item #8





















City of Bruceville-Eddy 

Engineer’s Report 9-15-2022 

 

 

1. USDA Rural Development – New Wastewater System: 

Tabor & Associates, Inc. is waiting on USDA Rural Development to issue 
closing instructions and authorize the project to be bid.   
 

2. Hydraulic Analysis & System Mapping Update:   

We received the City’s final map mark-ups on September 7th and are 
currently completing these changes.  We request a Called Meeting on 
either October 24th, October 25th, or November 2nd to present the final 
Hydraulic Analysis and System Mapping to the Council.  Please confirm if 
one of the dates is acceptable to the City for presentation. 
 

3. Foster Branch Addition – Lots 1 – 6 Water Improvements:   

Construction by Bull-G Construction is near completion.  We are waiting 
Bac-T sample tests, clean-up, and final documents. 
 
 

Agenda Item #9



City Administrators Report: 9/22/2022 

Council Audio System  

On 9/8/2022, City Staff received 3 hours of AV training from Sean with KHT Electronics. We 
started the training by dialing in the microphones not only for the sound inside the room, but 
also for the sound as it is heard to our streaming audience.  

Staff also received training on Wirecast, our video production software. We received training on 
uploading presentations that are viewed at our live meeting on the projector to our software 
for our online viewers.  

Bottomline, we have powerful software tool available to us, but it really requires a hands-on 
approach at each meeting to ensure everything is running smoothly. I will be working to staff 
this position at each meeting going forward to ensure we have a quality product for our 
audience in person and online. 

I would like to apologize for the issues our citizens experienced regarding the live stream of our 
most recent City Council Meeting (9/8/2022). 

During the training we reviewed our current templates for council and verified with our trainer 
that our streaming codes for these were in place. However, it wasn’t until we tried to go live for 
the council session that we encountered an unidentified problem with the streaming capability. 
The option to record the video experienced no problems and we were able to record and 
upload the meeting. 

The next day city staff identified the problem with the streaming key and made corrective 
actions. A test was successfully performed to ensure that this problem is not experienced in the 
future.  

We believe we have made significant strides in regard to our operation of the AV equipment. 
Please do not hesitate to reach out to us should you have any further issues or concerns with 
our system.  

 

Sewer System 

On 9/14/2022 we received a memorandum from our attorney regarding our sewer project 
entitled ‘Sewer Line Title Issues’. The memo includes additional requests for information 
regarding easements that had already been delivered. Our City Secretary resent over the 
pertinent information for review. 

The letter also requested documentation showing permits and transfers for rights-of-way 
belonging to TXDOT, McLennan and Falls counties, and the Union Pacific railroad. We are 
currently working on getting this information for their review. 

Agenda Item #11



Hydraulic Analysis Study and CRLF Grant Funding 

Our meter map was turned into Tabor and Associates the afternoon of 9/7/2022 for finalization 
of the total meter count and map placement. Tabor and Associates is actively preparing our 
updated hydraulic water analysis and is requesting a Special Called Meeting as presented in the 
Engineers’ report to present their findings. 

As of Monday, 9/19/2022 we have yet to receive the second grant payment for CRLF. The 
current status online is that the payment is ‘pending’. I will be reaching out to our contact at 
TDEM for further information this week.  

 

Streets 

I have been in talks with McLennan County staff members to begin the planning process for our 
street repairs this coming fiscal year. Yard Forman Justin Cross made his way out to BE this 
week to make some preliminary investigations and sketch up some rough quotes for us. Any 
agreed upon work would be expected to be performed in early spring 2023. He expects 
material costs to go up when his bids come in around February. Old moody Road will likely be 
repaired by the county this coming year and Mr. Cross would like to see the city’s portion 
repaired to match with an ILA in addition to any other plans that council sees fit to accomplish. 
Regardless of the work performed, we will need to ensure we are not interfering with sewer 
construction and that we ensure we are setting aside money in future budgets to continue the 
sealing process of any work performed. I ‘am recommending the establishment of a committee 
to help with planning for these projects. 

 

Gift and Donation Policy 

I was able to finish drafting a new Donation and Gift policy for the city to be passed by 
resolution. My original goal was to get this on the agenda for September, but the document is 
still undergoing internal staff review for consistency and it will still need to be sent to legal for 
review as well. At the prior decision of council, this is being developed to provide guidance and 
instructions for the acceptance and disbursement of current and future donations to the city. 
This document will encompass not just to our newly created utility relief fund, but all 
departments, staff members, and officials to ensure we are meeting all legal requirements. 

 

 



Agenda Item #12a



















































Agenda Item #12b





























Agenda Item #14









Agenda Item #16





1  June 2022 

 

    
  

 
 

     
    

   
 

     
     

    
 

  
                       

  
 

  
 

   
  

 
     

 
 
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
   

 
     

   
 

 
 

 
 

              
  

 
             

 
              

 
  
(Vendor Certificate of Convenience and Necessity # (“CCN”))

 11285_____________ 
(Vendor Mailing Address)
144 Wilcox Drive Eddy, Texas 76524

(Vendor Name)
Vendor: City of Bruceville-Eddy Water Department_____________

NOTICE. Notice shall be sent via certified mail to the addresses below with return receipt requested.

the receipt of such notice.
written notice. Such written notice of termination shall not affect any obligation by either of the Parties incurred prior to 
earlier date of  ____________  or  September  30,  2023.  Either of  the Parties may  terminate  this Vendor Agreement  by 
TERM. This Vendor Agreement shall be effective from _ _____,  20____,  and  shall  terminate  on the 

 Other: ______________________________________________________________________________________
 Groundwater Fees
 Sewer Fees
 Wastewater
 Stormwater Fees
 Water Fees

WATER SERVICES. Water Services provided and billed by Vendor:
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
SEREVICE AREA. Vendor and Agency agree to assist eligible LIHWAP clients in the following Texas counties:

referred to as “Parties”.
The Agency and Vendor are each a party to this Vendor Agreement and herein each referred to as “Party” or collectively 

Water Services Provider (“Vendor”)

Water Assistance Provider (“Agency”)

PARTIES. This Vendor Agreement is by and between:

Assistance Provider identified below, agrees to make payments only for eligible LIHWAP clients.
LIHWAP agencies  only  for eligible  LIHWAP  clients to  whom Vendor continues  to  provide Water Services.  The Water 
The Water Services Provider identified  below, agrees  to the  terms  of the LIHWAP grant  and  to  accept  payment  from 

wastewater/sewer, and groundwater services, said services herein collectively referred to as “Water Services”.
the  lowest incomes  that pay  a  high  proportion  of  household  income  for water,  storm  water, drinking  water, 
(“Vendor Agreement”) is to provide a grant for emergency assistance to low-income households, particularly those with 
PURPOSE. The purpose of the Low Income Household Water Assistance Program (“LIHWAP”) Water Provider Agreement 

  WATER PROVIDER AGREEMENT
LOW INCOME HOUSEHOLD WATER ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

x

Agenda Item #17

kanisha.johnson
Typewriter
Economic Opportunities Advancement Corporation 

kanisha.johnson
Typewriter
City of Bruceville-Eddy Water Department

kanisha.johnson
Typewriter
McLennan, Falls

kanisha.johnson
Typewriter
September 22

kanisha.johnson
Typewriter
22



2  June 2022 

 

 
Agency:             ____________ 
(Agency Name) 
            ___________________ 
(Agency Mailing Address) 
 
AGENCY REPRESENTATIONS. The Agency represents and warrants to Vendor that it is an entity under contract with the 
Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs, a public and official agency of the State of Texas (“TDHCA”) and as 
such is authorized and has received funding from the TDHCA to provide bill payment assistance service for eligible LIHWAP 
clients. In addition, the Agency further represents and warrants to Vendor that it has determined eligible LIHWAP clients 
to be eligible under the LIHWAP guidelines. The funds will be used to cover and/or reduce arrearages, rates and fees 
associated with reconnection, or prevention of disconnection of service, and to pay either partially or in full an eligible 
LIHWAP client’s current due water bill, known as “Eligible Costs” related to Water Services. 
 
VENDOR’S REPRESENTATIONS. The Vendor represents and warrants that it will apply any payments received from Agency 
to the eligible LIHWAP client’s account related to Eligible Costs.  
 
AGENCY AND VENDOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT. Both Parties acknowledge that this Vendor Agreement and the services 
provided by the Vendor are governed by and subject to the federal and state laws and regulations in accordance with the 
LIHWAP. 
 
Both Parties acknowledge that TDHCA may select other entities to serve LIHWAP clients in the identified Texas Counties, 
and that Vendor shall not refuse to enter into other Agreements with these entities because of the existence of this Vendor 
Agreement. 
 
AMENDMENTS. Any and all amendments to this Vendor Agreement shall be in writing, approved by TDHCA, and agreed 
upon by both Parties. 
 
VENDOR’S RESPONSIBLITIES. Vendor will, with reference to an eligible LIHWAP client: 

• Provide the Agency with at least one designated contact person who shall be available to respond by telephone 
and email to all reasonable inquiries regarding eligible LIHWAP clients and client accounts including but not 
limited to bills, payments, and services. 
 

• Provide water services to each eligible and approved household for which payment is provided under LIHWAP. 
 

• Extend the potential LIHWAP application for water services for up to ten calendar days while the Agency 
determines whether the potential LIHWAP applicant is eligible pursuant to the LIHWAP. 

 
• Upon accepting payment from Agency for the eligible LIHWAP client, continue or restore water services to eligible 

LIHWAP with no increases in charges, service charges, or other charges or fees affecting the total cost of the bill, 
except for increases approved by the Water Provider’s governing body applicable to all Water Provider’s 
customers.  

 
• In the event the Agency requires the eligible LIHWAP client to pay a portion of the bill prior to having a pledge 

made on their account on or before the disconnect date, nothing in this agreement requires the Vendor to delay 
a disconnect if the eligible LIHWAP client has not paid their required portion.     
 

• Invoice the eligible LIHWAP client in accordance with Vendor’s normal billing practices. 
 

kanisha.johnson
Typewriter
EOAC

kanisha.johnson
Typewriter
500 Franklin Ave. Waco, TX 76701



3  June 2022 

 

• Upon verbal or written request from Agency, provide at no cost to the Agency the eligible LIHWAP client’s billing 
and usage history for previous twelve (12) months, or available history plus monthly estimates if less than twelve 
(12) months of billing history and usage is available. Vendor will transmit such billing history via electronic mail 
or facsimile as soon as possible, but no later than forty-eight hours following the request.   
 

• Work with Agency and eligible LIHWAP client to explore the feasibility of offering flexible payment arrangements 
that may include, without limitation, waiving security deposits, reconnect fees, application fees, and all other 
fees whenever possible. 

 
• Not discriminate against eligible LIHWAP client in price or services, including the availability of deferred payment 

plans, level or average payment plans, discount, budget, advance payment or other credit plans. 
 

• Not refuse to provide water service or otherwise discriminate in the marketing and provision of water service to 
any eligible LIHWAP client because of race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, marital status, age, lawful 
source of income, level of income, disability, financial status, location of client in an economically distressed 
geographic area, or qualification for low-income or water-efficiency services. 

 
• Allow Agency thirty (30) days from the date of pledge for assistance payment to forward payment to the Vendor.  

Vendor agrees not to consider the portion of the eligible LIHWAP client’s account to be paid by the Agency 
delinquent if said payment is received within the above mentioned thirty (30) day period, and Vendor is provided 
with a verbal or signed pledge from the Agency within thirty (30) days of identifying an eligible LIHWAP client. 

 
• Not interrupt service if eligible LIHWAP client is eligible under other state agency regulations (as applicable), and 

enters into an agreement with the Vendor concerning how the eligible LIHWAP client will pay the balance owed 
Vendor and the eligible LIHWAP client is meeting the obligation under such agreement. 

 
• If the Agency has paid for an initial deposit or similar refundable instrument, upon the termination of service to 

the eligible LIHWAP client, the Vendor shall return funds including interest (after any balance owed) to the Agency 
in accordance with 10 Texas Administrative Code §6.312(f) (as applicable). 

 
• Not apply LIHWAP payments to account balances that have previously been written off or paid with other funds. 

 
• Not apply LIHWAP payments to commercial accounts. LIHWAP payments must only be applied to residential 

accounts. 
 

• Clearly enter, on LIHWAP household bills, the amount of LIHWAP payment(s) received in a manner which 
identifies the payment as received from LIHWAP or at least the amount paid by LIHWAP shown as credited. 

 
• Continually maintain accurate records of LIHWAP credit balances and annually reconcile accounts. After one year, 

credit balances must be refunded to the Agency, in compliance with LIHWAP Vendor Refund Policies. 
 

• Not exchange the household’s credit authorization for cash or give any cash equivalent for excess credit. 
 

• Cooperate with any Federal, State, or local investigation, audit, or program review. Understand that failure to 
cooperate with any Federal, State, or local investigation, audit, or program review may result in the immediate 
disqualification from participation in the LIHWAP. 

 



4  June 2022 

 

• Vendor’s application materials should include language that authorizes the Vendor to release the applicant’s 
information as described below to the Agency, Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs, Texas State 
Auditor’s Office, Office of the Attorney General of Texas, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, the U.S. 
Department of Health and Human Services Internal Auditor, or the designee of any of these governmental 
agencies.  

 
• Data related to a eligible LIHWAP client’s Water Services and payments must be provided within a timeframe 

specified by the Agency at no cost and must be provided in the format requested by the Agency. The data must 
be provided to the Agency for the purposes of verification, research, evaluation, analysis, and reporting. The 
eligible LIHWAP client’s signed LIHWAP application will authorize the Vendor to release this information to the 
Agency. 

 
AGENCY RESPONSIBLITIES. The Agency will: 

• Accept written referrals for LIHWAP benefits by the Vendor, and evaluate whether the referral is eligible as an 
eligible LIHWAP client. 
 

• Obtain written permission for Agency to request and have access to eligible LIHWAP client information, including 
confidential or personal account information, credit and payment history, from eligible LIHWAP client’s seeking 
Agency assistance. Social Security numbers are not required for the LIHWAP program and may not be disclosed 
to Agency. 
 

• Provide to Vendor, at Vendor’s request, eligible LIHWAP client’s written permission for Agency’s access to eligible 
LIHWAP client’s information as stated above. 
 

• Review invoice(s) submitted by the Vendor. The Agency may request additional documentation and/or 
clarification of charges as needed. No payment will be made without all required documentation/clarification of 
charges. 
 

• Not provide payments on behalf of an eligible LIHWAP client to Vendor without having adequate funds to pay 
such payments. 
 

• Provide payment to the Vendor after receipt of proper invoices, and any additional required documentation or 
clarification, for services rendered pursuant to this Vendor Agreement, upon full compliance by the Vendor with 
the terms herein within thirty (30) days. 

 
• Determine if a client is LIHWAP eligible within ten calendar days of contacting Vendor. 

 
• Provide Vendor a list of names, telephone numbers and e-mail addresses of Agency staff designated to make 

payments on behalf of the Agency and eligible LIHWAP clients, if requested from Vendor. 
 

• Comply with all relevant state and federal laws and regulations in its implementation of the LIHWAP. Follow all 
supplemental terms and conditions as set forth by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. The Agency 
shall provide notice of any changes or amendments to policies or guidelines for the LIHWAP. 

 
ASSIGNMENT. Agency's obligations under this Vendor Agreement are contingent upon the receipt and availability of 
funding by TDHCA under a contract for Water Services by and between Agency and TDHCA. If funding for Water Services 
under said contract is not available to make payments to Vendor under this Vendor Agreement, Agency or TDHCA will 
notify Vendor in writing within a reasonable time after such fact is determined. Agency shall then assign its responsibilities 
under this Vendor Agreement to TDHCA by executing an assignment on a form approved by TDHCA. If an assignment 
under this provision is required, the Parties hereby agree to execute any and all instruments in order to facilitate the 
assignment of the Agency’s responsibilities to TDHCA under this Vendor Agreement.  
 



5  June 2022 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY. The terms of any confidential transaction under this Vendor Agreement or any other information 
exchanged by the Agency and Vendor relating to any transaction shall not be disclosed to any person not employed or 
retained by the Agency or Vendor, their affiliates, or brokers, except to the extent disclosure is 1) required by law; 2) 
necessary to disclose to the other Party in connection with a dispute between the Parties; 3) otherwise permitted by 
written consent of the other Party; 4) required by guarantors to be disclosed; 5) information which must be disclosed to 
a third party to transmit water; 6) to meet reliability council, regulatory, administrative, judicial, governmental, or 
regulated commodity exchange requirements where necessary; or 7) information which was or is hereafter in the public 
domain (except by breach of this Vendor Agreement. 
 
  



6  June 2022 

 

Executed to be effective on _____________. 
 
VENDOR: 
 
 
Authorized Vendor Signature      Date 
 
 
Typed Name of Authorized Signature                    Title 
 
(          )      
Vendor Telephone Number 
 
 
Vendor Email Address 
 
 
 
 
AGENCY: 
 
 
Authorized Agency Signature       Date 
 
         
Typed Name of Authorized Signature                    Title 
 
(          )      
Agency Telephone Number  
 
 
Agency Email Address 

kanisha.johnson
Typewriter
communityservices@eoacwaco.org

kanisha.johnson
Typewriter
254

kanisha.johnson
Typewriter
753-0331



Agenda Item #18









 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

Current Rate Structure 
Originally Established: December 2017 (Base) & January 2018 (Usage) 

 

Minimum monthly charges for water service including 0 gallons 
 

¾” or 5/8” Meter…………………………...…………..$35.00 
1” Meter (2.5)…………..………………………………$83.00 

1 ½” Meter (5)……………………………………..$163.00 
2” Meter (8)………………………………………..$259.00 
3” Meter (15)………………………………………$483.00 

 
Charge per 1,000 GALLONS  

1st   2,000 gal…………………………………………$3.30 
2nd    2,000 gal……………………………………….. $3.85 
3rd   2,000 gal……………………………………….. $4.40 
4th   2,000 gal…………………………………....….. $5.50 
Next 12,000 gal…………………………….………. $6.60 
Next 30,000 gal………………………………...…... $7.15 
Remaining …………………………………………. $7.70 
 
Residential Deposit Fee……………………………...$200.00 

Commercial Deposit Fee…………………..………...$250.00 

Construction Deposit Fee…………………..………..$600.00 

Connection Fee……………………………..………..$30.00 

Re-Connect Fee (8-5)………………………..………$30.00 

Return Check Fee………………………..…………..$30.00 

Meter Re-Read Fee……………….……..…………...$30.00 

Meter Tampering Fee……………………..……..…..$100.00 

Tap Fee……………………………….……..……….$1500.00 

Cutoff date for non-payment is the 1st working day after 15th due date.   

Water will be cutoff next day if not paid as per extension agreement.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

Examples 
 
Current Rate 
 

PREVIOUS  BASE    CHARGE PER 1000 GALLONS    

     BASE   0-2000  2001-4000  4001-6000  6001-8000  8001-20000  20001-50000  Over 50000  
RATES  (No Water)  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  

 $35.00  $3.30  $3.85 $4.40 $5.50 $6.60 $7.15  $7.70 
RESIDENTIAL 
EXAMPLES 

        

1,500 gallons cost  $39.95        

3,200 gallons cost   $46.22       

5,500 gallons cost    $55.90      

7,800 gallons cost     $68.00     

12,000 gallons cost      $95.50    

30,000 gallons cost       $219.80  

90,000 gallons cost        $670.80  

 
 
 

 
 
Option #1 – 12.52% Increase Across All Base and Usage Rates 
 
 

NEW  BASE    CHARGE PER 1000 GALLONS   

  0-2000  2001-4000  4001-6000  6001-8000  8001-20000  20001-50000  Over 50000  

RATES  (No Water)  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  

 $39.38  $3.71  $4.33 $4.95 $6.19 $7.43 $8.05 $8.66 

RESIDENTIAL 
EXAMPLES  

        

1,500 gallons will cost  $44.95       

3,200 gallons will cost   $52.00      

5,500 gallons will cost    $62.89      

7,800 gallons will cost     $76.50     

12,000 gallons will cost      $107.46    

30,000 gallons will cost       $247.40   

90,000 gallons will cost        $754.80  



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

  

 

 

 

 

Option #2 – 15.00% Increase to Base Rate Only 
 

 

NEW  BASE    CHARGE PER 1000 GALLONS   

  0-2000  2001-4000  4001-6000  6001-8000  8001-20000  20001-50000  Over 50000  

RATES  (No Water)  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  

 $40.25 $3.30  $3.85  $4.40  $5.50  $6.60  $7.15  $7.70  

RESIDENTIAL 
EXAMPLES  

        

1,500 gallons will cost  $45.20       

3,200 gallons will cost   $51.47      

5,500 gallons will cost    $61.15      

7,800 gallons will cost     $73.25     

12,000 gallons will cost      $100.75    

30,000 gallons will cost       $225.05   

90,000 gallons will cost        $676.05  

  

 

 
 

Option #3 – 9.375% Increase Across All Base and Usage Rates 
 

NEW  BASE    CHARGE PER 1000 GALLONS   

  0-2000  2001-4000  4001-6000  6001-8000  8001-20000  20001-50000  Over 50000  

RATES  (No Water)  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  

 $38.28  $3.61  $4.21  $4.81  $6.02  $7.22  $7.82  $8.42 

RESIDENTIAL 
EXAMPLES         

1,500 gallons will cost  $43.70       

3,200 gallons will cost   $50.55      

5,500 gallons will cost    $61.14      

7,800 gallons will cost     $74.38     

12,000 gallons will cost      $104.46    

30,000 gallons will cost       $240.42   

90,000 gallons will cost        $733.62  



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

  

 

 
 
Option #4 – 14.28% Increase to Base Rate and 12.52% to Usage Rates 
 
 

NEW  BASE    CHARGE PER 1000 GALLONS   

  0-2000  2001-4000  4001-6000  6001-8000  8001-20000  20001-50000  Over 50000  

RATES  (No Water)  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  

 $40.00  $3.71  $4.33  $4.95 $6.19  $7.43 $8.05  $8.66 

RESIDENTIAL 
EXAMPLES 

        

1,500 gallons will cost  $45.56       

3,200 gallons will cost   $52.61      

5,500 gallons will cost    $63.50      

7,800 gallons will cost     $77.12     

12,000 gallons will cost      $108.08    

30,000 gallons will cost       $248.02   

90,000 gallons will cost        $755.42  

 



Item 1 

Vehicle Number CT-102 

2010 Ram 3500 Dually – White in Color 

License Plate: 136-9951 

Vin: 3D73Y4CL8AG137628 

Mileage: 187759 (still in service) 

Description: 6.7 L, 6 Cylinder, white in color Dodge Dually.  No current mechanical issues.   

 

Item 2 

Vehicle Number CT-111 

2007 Chevrolet Silverado – White in Color 

License Plate: 132-7069 

VIN: 1GCHC24K97E598278 

Mileage: 247186 (still in service) 

Description: 6.0L V8 Chevrolet Silverado, White, In service. Maintenance issues: transmission slipping 
and service tire monitor warning indicator. 

 

Item 3 

Vehicle Number: WT-104 

1997 International Dump Truck – White in Color 

Model: 4700 LP 4x2 

VIN: 1HTSLAAL7WH508350 

Mileage: 147017; engine hours: 14182 

Description: White International Dump Truck; Not in service (has air line leak) 

 

 

 

 

 

Surplus Items
Agenda Item #21a



Item 4:  

Vehicle Number: CT-112 

2016 Kubota Mower – Orange in Color 

Model: RCK60P-725Z 

Serial Number: 11406 

Engine Hours: 604 (still in service) 

Description: Orange Kubota Mower; currently in service; no mechanical issues 

 

Item 5: 

Vehicle Number – WT-106 

Vermeer Trencher – Yellow in Color 

Model TR5750 

VIN: 1VRM0711Y1000601 

Engine Hours: 288 

Description: Yellow Vermeer Trencher; not in service. Has multiple hydraulic line leaks 

 

Item 6: 

1985 Belshe Industries Trailer 

Model – Type T-10 

License plate: 905-3193 

VIN: 16JF01826F1015767 

Description: 1985 Belshe Trailer, Black/Yellow in color. Not in service – only has one axle. 



 

 

 

 

 

René Bates Auctioneers, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as RBAI) proposes to conduct Online 
Auctions for the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas on an as needed basis under the following terms 
and conditions: 

René Bates Auctioneers, Inc.’s Responsibilities: 

1. Conduct online auctions for the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas at their request. 
2. Set starting prices for each online auction item or coordinate with your designee to set 

starting prices for each online auction item, if so desired. 
3. Post all online auction information on www.renebates.com. 
4. Conduct and monitor auction items for approximately two weeks prior to the closing date 

of each online auction conducted. 
5. Advertise your online auction, as necessary, through our normal channels such as, but not 

limited to, newspapers, trade journals, and print brochures at our sole discretion.  RBAI 
shall not be responsible for advertising required of governmental entities under state law. 

6. Generate and send a minimum of two email blast notices to our entire email database 
when your auction has been posted. 

7. Invoice all successful bidders once your auction has closed. 
8. Collect all auction proceeds including any applicable sales tax from the successful 

bidder(s). 
9. Generate paid receipts to the buyer with a copy to your approved distribution list. 
10. Balance all auction payments received with actual sales results. 
11. Remit all monies, less commission and sales tax, to your designee. 
12. Remit all sales tax collected to the State of Texas Comptroller under our Texas Sales and 

Use Tax Permit #17517183822 on a monthly basis. 
13. Maintain all documentation for exemptions, resale certificates, and export certifications 

for sales tax for the State of Texas. 
14. Maintain records of all your auctions for three years. 

 

 

Agenda Item #21b



City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas’ Responsibilities: 

1. Provide a list of all items to be sold and gather information on all auction items and take 
digital photographs of each auction and send to RBAI. 

2. Have auction contact person (Fleet Manager or designee) complete Vehicle Information 
Sheets on all vehicles and heavy equipment and forward to RBAI.  

3. Conduct onsite viewing of all auction items before the closing of each online auction in 
order for bidders to physically inspect auction items. 

4. Contact local news media for a Public Service Announcement informing the local public 
of the upcoming online auction and handle all legal advertising as required by the City of 
Bruceville-Eddy, Texas.  Provide a link on your website to www.renebates.com to direct 
potential buyers to your auction. 

5. Transfer all titles to successful buyers after the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas has received 
an electronic paid receipt from RBAI. 

6. Oversee removal and checkout of all paid auction items. 
 
René Bates Auctioneers, Inc. proposes to conduct Online Auctions on an as needed basis for the 
City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas for one of the options listed below; please initial by the option that 
has been selected.   
 
_____ Option 1: 7.5% commission to be charged to City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas. 
_____ Option 2: 10% Buyer’s Premium to be charged to the buyer and retained by RBAI in lieu of 
a commission. 
 

   Date: 8/31/22 
          Michelle Bates, Vice President 
          René Bates Auctioneers, Inc. 
 
          ____________________________     Date:  
          City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas 
          Authorized Signer* 
*Any items submitted for public auction via this contract have been declared surplus through the 
appropriate channels of the selling entity. 
Texas Auctioneer License No.’s 15025, 12100.  All auctioneers are licensed and regulated by the Texas Department 
of Licensing and Regulation and are covered by a Recovery Fund administered by the Department.  Licensure with 
the Department does not imply approval or endorsement by the State of Texas.  If you have an unresolved complaint 
it should be directed to: Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, P.O. Box 12157, Austin, Texas 78711, (512) 
463-2906, www.tdlr.texas.gov.  


